

WISHBONE SITE FURNITURE PRICE LIST

WE APPRECIATE YOUR INTEREST IN OUR PRODUCTS

- Prices effective 01/01/2025.
- All prices assume recycled plastic lumber (RPL), call for other lumber options.
- All prices are subject to change without notice.
- All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
- All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
- Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
- All pricing presented here is for reference only to obtain a formal quote, please email: sales@wishboneltd.com or call 604-626-0476
- For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit www.wishboneltd.com
- Contact your sales representative or distributor if there are products not listed that you'd like to obtain pricing for https://wishboneltd.com/contact
- Outhouses come a wide matrix of options so are not listed here, please contact our office and we will be happy to provide a configured formal price quote.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SEATING: BACKLESS BENCHES	2
SEATING: BENCHES & CHAIRS	4
LEANING BENCHES	7
WALL TOP BENCHES	7
TABLES	8
WASTE & RECYCLING RECEPTACLES	10
WASTE & RECYCLING ACCESSORIES	12
CIGARETTE RECEPTACLES	12
BIKE RACKS	13
BOLLARDS	14
PLANTERS	15



Ī	PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP
- 1			i l	i l

SEATING: BACKLESS BENCHES

ASB-5	Aylesbury Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,315
ASB-6	Aylesbury Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,425
BVSB-5	Bayview Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,240
BVSB-6	Bayview Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,375
BSSB-5	Bayside Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,260
BSSB-6	Bayside Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,395
BSSB-8	Bayside Backless Bench 8ft	Backless Bench	\$1,615
CSSB-6	City Scape Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$2,575
PBS-5	Contoured Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$910
PBS-6	Contoured Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$960
PBS-8	Contoured Backless Bench 8ft	Backless Bench	\$1,375
HB-5	Hutch Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,680
HB-6	Hutch Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,850
HB-8	Hutch Backless Bench 8ft	Backless Bench	\$2,745
HB-10	Hutch Backless Bench 10ft	Backless Bench	\$3,320
KSB-5	Koble Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,795
KSB-6	Koble Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$2,085
LSB-5	Larson Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,310
LSB-6	Larson Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,385
LSBA-6	Larson Backless Bench with Armrests 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,495
MSB-5	Modena Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,410

- -All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

- -All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
 -All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
 -Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
- -All pricing presented here is for reference only to obtain a formal quote, please email: sales@wishboneltd.com or call 604-626-0476 -For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit www.wishboneltd.com -Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP
MSB-6	Modena Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,470
MCSB-5	Mountain Classic Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,585
MCSB-6	Mountain Classic Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,770
PKSB-5	Parker Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,805
PKSB-6	Parker Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,825
PKSB-8	Parker Backless Bench 8ft	Backless Bench	\$2,365
PLSB-6	Pipeline Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,595
RSB-6	Rutherford Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,790
SLCB-6	Skyline Curved Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$2,410
SLSB-4	Skyline Backless Bench 4ft	Backless Bench	\$1,230
SLSB-5	Skyline Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,235
SLSB-6	Skyline Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,300
SRSBA-6	SurRe Backless Bench with Armrests 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,870
SRSB-6	SurRe Backless Bench without Armrests 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,820
SRSB-9	SurRe Backless Bench without Armrests 9ft	Backless Bench	\$2,400
SRSBA-9	SurRe Backless Bench with Armrests 9ft	Backless Bench	\$2,545
TJSB-5	Tenaj Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,695
TJSB-6	Tenaj Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,720
UFSB-5	Urban Form Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,315
UFSB-6	Urban Form Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,350
VSB-5	Vincent Backless Bench 5ft	Backless Bench	\$1,190
VSB-6	Vincent Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$1,205
WCSB-65	West Coast Backless Bench 6ft	Backless Bench	\$2,990

⁻All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

⁻All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
-All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
-Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
-All pricing presented here is <u>for reference only</u> - to obtain a formal quote, please email: <u>sales@wishboneltd.com</u> or call 604-626-0476
-For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit <u>www.wishboneltd.com</u>
-Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PROI	DUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP

	SEATING: BENCHES & (CHAIRS	
AM-5	Amigo Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,280
AM-6	Amigo Bench 6ft	Bench	\$1,325
A-5	Aylesbury Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,845
ANA-5	Aylesbury Bench Without Armrests 5ft	Bench	\$1,650
A-6	Aylesbury Bench 6ft	Bench	\$1,965
ANA-6	Aylesbury Bench Without Armrests 6ft	Bench	\$1,780
ABBNA-5	Aylesbury Buddy Bench Without Armrests 5ft	Bench	\$1,820
ABBNA-6	Aylesbury Buddy Bench Without Armrests 6ft	Bench	\$1,960
ABB-6	Aylesbury Buddy Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,360
ABB-5	Aylesbury Buddy Bench 5ft	Bench	\$2,025
BV-2	Bayview Bench 2ft	Chair	\$1,135
BV-5	Bayview Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,755
BV-6	Bayview Bench 6ft	Bench	\$1,820
BVNA-5	Bayview Bench without Armrests 5ft	Bench	\$1,755
BVNA-6	Bayview Bench without Armrests 6ft	Bench	\$1,795
BVP-6NA	Bayview Plus Bench without Armrests 6ft	Bench	\$1,900
BVP-6	Bayview Plus Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2.075
BS-5	Bayside Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,880
BS-6	Bayside Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,135
BSNA-5	Bayside Bench without Armrests 5ft	Bench	\$1,870
BSNA-6	Bayside Bench without Armrests 6ft	Bench	\$2,040
BAL-5	Beselt Aluminum Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,975
BAL-6	Beselt Aluminum Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,060
B-2	Beselt Chair with Recycled Plastic 2ft	Chair	\$1,110
B-6	Beselt Bench 6ft	Bench	\$1,645

- -All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

- -All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
 -All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
 -Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
- -All pricing presented here is **for reference only** to obtain a formal quote, please email: sales@wishboneltd.com or call **604-626-0476**-For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit www.wishboneltd.com
 -Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP
B-5	Beselt Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,435
CB-5	Classic Bench 5ft	Bench	\$2,410
CB-6	Classic Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,555
CHB-5	Chat Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,970
CHB-6	Chat Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,000
CSB-6	Cityscape Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,805
JLC-34	JEM Lounge Chair	Chair	\$1,215
JL-23	JEM Chaise Lounger	Chari	\$1,805
JRC-34	JEM Rocking Chair	Chair	\$1,580
JLS-64	JEM Love Seat with Armrest	Chair	\$1,825
JLSNA-64	JEM Love Seat without Centre Armrest	Chair	\$1,765
K-5	Koble Bench 5ft	Bench	\$2,170
K-6	Koble Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,270
LB-5	Larson Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,755
LBNA-5	Larson Bench without Armrests 5ft	Bench	\$1,660
LB-6	Larson Bench 6ft	Bench	\$1,990
LBNA-6	Larson Bench without Armrests 6ft	Bench	\$1,905
M-5	Modena Bench 5ft	Bench	\$2,160
M-6	Modena Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,365
MWB-5	Modena Wide Body 5ft	Bench	\$2,285
MWB-6	Modena Wide Body 6ft	Bench	\$2,465
MCB-5	Mountain Classic Bench 5ft	Bench	\$2,190
MCB-6	Mountain Classic Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,420
MCWB-5	Mountain Classic Wide Body Bench 5ft	Bench	\$2,370
MCWB-6	Mountain Classic Wide Body Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,385
OLC-39	Okanagan Lounge Chair	Chair	\$1,215

- -All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

- -All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
 -All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
 -Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
- -All pricing presented here is **for reference only** to obtain a formal quote, please email: sales@wishboneltd.com or call **604-626-0476**-For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit www.wishboneltd.com
 -Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP
PKB-5	Parker Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,785
PKB-6	Parker Bench 6ft	Bench	\$1,970
PKBNA-5	Parker Bench without Armrests 5ft	Bench	\$1,565
PKBNA-6	Parker Bench without Armrests 6ft	Bench	\$1,680
PLPB-6	Pipeline Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,095
PFC-24	Parker Fisherman's Chair	Chair	\$1,515
RAL-5	Rutherford Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,955
RAL-6	Rutherford Bench 6ft	Bench	\$1,985
RW-5	Rutherford Wide Body Bench 5ft	Bench	\$2,230
RW-6	Rutherford Wide Body Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,300
RAL-6AL	Rutherford Aluminum Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,295
SB-5	Standard Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,355
SB-6	Standard Bench 6ft	Bench	\$1,440
SBNA-6	Standard Bench without Armrests 6ft	Bench	\$1,290
SBNA-5	Standard Bench without Armrests 5ft	Bench	\$1,230
SLB-5	Skyline Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,820
SLB-6	Skyline Bench 6ft	Bench	\$1,890
SLB-10D	Skyline Double Reversable Seat Bench	Bench	\$3,470
SRB-6	SurRe Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,680
SRB-8	SurRe Bench 8ft	Bench	\$3,015
TJB-5	TENAJ Bench 5ft	Bench	\$2,110
TJB-6	TENAJ Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,225
UFB2-5	Urban Form Split Back Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,930
UFB-5	Urban Form Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,660
UFB-6	Urban Form Bench 6ft	Bench	\$1,950
UFFB-5	Urban Form Full Back Bench 5ft	Bench	\$1,940

- -All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

- -All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
 -All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
 -Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
- -All pricing presented here is **for reference only** to obtain a formal quote, please email: sales@wishboneltd.com or call **604-626-0476**-For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit www.wishboneltd.com
 -Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP
UFFB-6	Urban Form Full Back Bench 6ft	Bench	\$2,090
WCB-65	West Coast Park Bench 6ft	Bench	\$3,655

LEANING BENCHES

RL-5	Rutherford Leaning Bench	Leaning Bench	\$750
PL-4	Parker Leaning Bench 4ft	Leaning Bench	\$665
PL-5	Parker Leaning Bench	Leaning Bench	\$840
PL-6	Parker Leaning Bench 6ft	Leaning Bench	\$990
PLAL-5	Parker Aluminum Leaning Bench 5ft	Leaning Bench	\$860
PLAL-6	Parker Aluminum Leaning Bench 6ft	Leaning Bench	\$1,005

WALL TOP BENCHES

BVSWTB-6	Bayview Backless Wall Top Bench 6ft	Wall Top Bench	\$1,400
BVWTB-6	Bayview Backed Wall Top Bench with armrests 6ft	Wall Top Bench	\$1,975
BVWTBNA-6	Bayview Backed Wall Top Bench without armrests 6ft	Wall Top Bench	\$1,940
BWTB-7224	Beselt Backless Wall Top Bench 24" Wide without armrests 6ft	Wall Top Bench	\$1,650
BWTB-7218	Beselt Backless Wall Top Bench 18" Wide without armrests 6ft	Wall Top Bench	\$1,580
SLWB-11x	Skyline Wall Bench configuration required	Wall Top Bench	Call for pricing
SWB-14x	Standard Wall Mount Bench configuration required	Wall Top Bench	Call for pricing
UFWM-17	Urban Form Wall Mount Bench configuration required	Wall Top Bench	Call for pricing

- -All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

- -All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
 -All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
 -Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
- -All pricing presented here is for reference only to obtain a formal quote, please email: sales@wishboneltd.com or call 604-626-0476 -For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit www.wishboneltd.com -Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP
	TABLES		
BTC-6	Bistro Table Bench Combo	Picnic Table	\$2,740
BVCT-34	Bayview Square Coffee Table	Coffee Table	\$1,395
BVCT-68	Bayview Rectangular Coffee Table	Coffee Table	\$2,130
BVGT-24	Bayview 2 Seat Games Table Set	Picnic Table	\$2,145
BVPT-6	Bayview Picnic Table 6ft	Picnic Table	\$3,350
BVPTWC-6	Bayview Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 6ft	Picnic Table	\$3,095
BVPTWC-8	Bayview Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$3,785
BVHPT-84	Bayview Hexagonal Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$4,105
BVHPTWC-84	Bayview Hexagonal Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$3,945
GBRD-16	Checker Game Board. 16"x16"	Accessory	\$125
JST-16	JEM Side Table	Side Table	\$675
JLCO-10	JEM Ottoman	Ottoman	\$540
MCCT-37	Mountain Classic Coffee Table	Coffee Table	\$1,155
PKT-30	Parker 30" Table	Bistro Table	\$1,105
UFCT-32	Urban Form Coffee Table	Coffee Table	\$1,105
LT-30	Larson 30" Bench Table	Bistro Table	\$1,100
LPT-6	Larson Picnic Table 6ft	Picnic Table	\$3,555
LPTWC-663	Larson Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 6ft (Multiple Versions)	Picnic Table	\$3,425
LPTWC-866	Larson Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 8ft	Picnic Table	\$3,745
OLCST-18	Okanagan Side Table	Side Table	\$605
OLCO-10	Okanagan Ottoman	Ottoman	\$555
PKPT-6	Parker Picnic Table 6ft.	Picnic Table	\$3,120
PKPTWC-6	Parker Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 6ft	Picnic Table	\$2,935

- -All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

- -All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
 -All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
 -Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
 -All pricing presented here is <u>for reference only</u> to obtain a formal quote, please email: <u>sales@wishboneltd.com</u> or call 604-626-0476
 -For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit <u>www.wishboneltd.com</u>
 -Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP
PKPTWC-8	Parker Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 8ft	Picnic Table	\$3,550
PLPT-66	Pipeline Picnic Table 6ft – 2x6 Board Configuration	Picnic Table	\$2,585
PLPT-610	Pipeline Picnic Table 6ft - 2x10 Board Configuration	Picnic Table	\$2,905
PLPTWC-86	Pipeline Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 8ft - 2x6 Board Configuration	Picnic Table	\$2,945
RT-30	Rutherford Bistro Height Table	Bistro Table	\$1,160
RPT-6	Rutherford Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$2,640
RCPT-4	Rutherford Children's Sized Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$1,765
RCBPT-4	Rutherford Children's Sized Buddy Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$2,325
RPTWC-6	Rutherford Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 6ft	Picnic Table	\$2,640
RPTWC-8	Rutherford Aluminum Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$3,120
RPTFS-6	Rutherford Picnic Table Free Standing	Picnic Table	\$3,350
RPTWCFS-8	Rutherford 8ft Wheelchair Picnic Table Free Standing	Picnic Table	\$3,600
SPPTP-40	Single Pedestal Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$3,890
SPPTWC-40	Single Pedestal Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$3,335
UFPT-6	Urban Form Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$4,060
UFPTWC-8	Urban Form Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$4,155
UFHT-6	Urban Form Harvest Table	Picnic Table	\$3,085
UFHTWC-8	Urban Form Harvest Table Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table 8ft	Picnic Table	\$3,520
USPT-70	Urban Space All Aluminum Round Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$5,660
USPTWC-70	Urban Space WC-Accessible Single Pedestal Round Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$5,415
VPT-6	Vincent Picnic Table 6ft	Picnic Table	\$2,950
VPTWC-8	Vincent Wheelchair Accessible Picnic Table	Picnic Table	\$3,410

⁻All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

⁻All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
-All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
-Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
-All pricing presented here is <u>for reference only</u> - to obtain a formal quote, please email: <u>sales@wishboneltd.com</u> or call 604-626-0476
-For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit <u>www.wishboneltd.com</u>
-Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP

WASTE & RECYCLING RECEPTACLES

BST-24	Beselt Square Top Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,900
BTRR-24	Beselt Round Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,655
BTRR-40	Beselt Large Capacity Round Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$3,190
BTRR-40RT	Beselt Large Capacity Round Waste Receptacle w/ Rain Top Lid	Waste Receptacle	\$3,350
CSTR-35	City Scape Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$3,345
HF32S	Freedom 32 Rodent Resistant, Siding Install; Foot Pedal	Waste Receptacle	\$2337.55
HF55S	Freedom 55 Rodent Resistant, Siding Install; Foot Pedal	Waste Receptacle	\$2909.51
HF-1701	Bear Resistant Foot Pedal (For Both Freedom Models 32 and 55)	Waste Receptacle	\$129.74
LPT-27	Larson Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,745
MTR-23	Modena Square Top Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,150
MCTR-21	Modena Curved Top Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,715
MCTR-57	Modena Curved Top Large Capacity Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$3,390
MCTRS-57-AL	Modena Curved Top Large Capacity Waste Receptacle - All Aluminum	Waste Receptacle	\$3,585
MCTRS-39	Modena Curved Top Two Stream Recycling Station	Waste&Recycling	\$3,630
MCTRS-58	Modena Curved Top Triple (3-Stream) Waste & Recycling Station	Waste&Recycling	\$4,230
MCTRE-35W	Modena Curved Top ECO Waste Receptacle for Wheeled Bins	Waste Receptacle	\$2,910
PLTR-27	Pipeline Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$1,140
PLRS-33	Pipeline Recycling Station - With 2-Stream Waste / Recycling Lid.	Waste&Recycling	\$2,295
SLTR-24	Skyline Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,085
TJTR-24	Tenaj Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,690
UFTRE-30	Urban Form ECO Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,485
UFEATR-30	Urban Form Easy Access Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,370

- -All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

- -All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
 -All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
 -Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
- -All pricing presented here is for reference only to obtain a formal quote, please email: sales@wishboneltd.com or call 604-626-0476 -For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit www.wishboneltd.com -Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP
UFEATRAL-30	Urban Form Aluminum Easy Access Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,450
UFSLTR-21	Urban Form Slim Line Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$1,840
UFTR-30	Urban Form Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,535
UFTRAL-30	Urban Form Waste Receptacle All Metal	Waste Receptacle	\$2,450
UFTR-55	Urban Form Large Capacity Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,830
UFTR-55-AL	Urban Form Large Capacity Aluminum Waste Receptacle	Waste Receptacle	\$2,855
UFRS-44	Urban Form Two Stream Recycling Station	Waste&Recycling	\$3,260
WETR-23	West End Waste Receptacle.	Waste Receptacle	\$2,270
WP-45	Wrap 45	Waste Receptacle	\$1,230

⁻All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

⁻All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
-All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
-Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
-All pricing presented here is <u>for reference only</u> - to obtain a formal quote, please email: <u>sales@wishboneltd.com</u> or call 604-626-0476
-For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit <u>www.wishboneltd.com</u>
-Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP	
WASTE & RECYCLING ACCESSORIES				
BCRSS-10R	Round Bottle & Can Basket, Stainless Steel	Recycling Basket	\$125	
BCRSS-10S	Square Bottle & Can Basket, Stainless Steel	Recycling Basket	\$125	
FP-TR	Foot Pedal for Trash Receptacle	Waste&Recycling	\$210	

CIGARETTE RECEPTACLES

UFAT-19	Urban Form Side Mount Ash Tray	Ash Receptacle	\$425
UFAT-42	Urban Form Ashtray Post	Ash Receptacle	\$640

⁻All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

⁻All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
-All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
-Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.

⁻All pricing presented here is for reference only - to obtain a formal quote, please email: sales@wishboneltd.com or call 604-626-0476 -For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit www.wishboneltd.com -Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP
	BIKE RACKS		
BVBRP-37	Bayview 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$735
BBRP-37	Beselt 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$760
CBR-44	Classic Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$1,035
KBR-37	Koble 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$585
LBRP-1	LOOP 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$710
MBR-37	Modena 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$665
MBR-37B	Modena 2 Space Bike Rack with Decorative Ball on Top	Bike Rack	\$675
PBR-37	Parker 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$530
PLBR-37	Pipeline 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$555
SLBRP-37	Sentinel 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$1,000
SBRP-2	Spiral Bike Rack - 2 Spaces	Bike Rack	\$1,050
SBRP-4	Spiral Bike Rack - 4 Spaces	Bike Rack	\$1,475
SBRP-7	Spiral Bike Rack - 7 Spaces	Bike Rack	\$2,675
SFBRP-3	SURF Bike Rack - 3 Spaces	Bike Rack	\$565
SFBRP-5	SURF Bike Rack - 5 Spaces	Bike Rack	\$865
SFBRP-7	SURF Bike Rack - 7 Spaces	Bike Rack	\$1,425
TOBRP-38	Turisno 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$635
TJBR-34	Tenaj 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$600
UFBR-35	Urban Form 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$565
USBR-36	Urban Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$805
USWM-77	Urban Space Wall Mount Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$710
VBR-36	Vincent Bike Rack – Aluminum	Bike Rack	\$875
WCBR-37	West Coast 2 Space Bike Rack	Bike Rack	\$1,040

- -All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

- -All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
 -All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
 -Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
 -All pricing presented here is <u>for reference only</u> to obtain a formal quote, please email: <u>sales@wishboneltd.com</u> or call 604-626-0476
 -For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit <u>www.wishboneltd.com</u>
 -Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	ТҮРЕ	MSRP
	BOLLARDS		
BB-41	Bowen Bollard	Bollard	\$1,005
CLB-32	Classic Bollard	Bollard	\$1,375
DB-36	Denman Bollard	Bollard	\$700
DRB-36	Denman Removeable Bollard	Bollard	\$1,070
MB-37	Modena Bollard	Bollard	\$575
MB-37-L	Modena LED Bollard	Bollard	\$1,120
MB-37-R	Modena Removable Bollard	Bollard	\$1,305
MBB-37	Modena Braille Bollard	Bollard	\$615
NP-40	Campsite/Trail Number Post	Bollard	\$170
HDBBL-55	Diamond Head Bollard, Black, Blank	Bollard	\$125
PRPB55-5	Pyramid Top Bollard 5 foot	Bollard	\$400

⁻All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

⁻All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
-All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
-Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
-All pricing presented here is <u>for reference only</u> - to obtain a formal quote, please email: <u>sales@wishboneltd.com</u> or call 604-626-0476
-For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit <u>www.wishboneltd.com</u>
-Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact



PRODUCT CODE	PRODUCT NAME / DESCRIPTION	TYPE	MSRP
	PLANTERS		
AP-26	Abundance Raised Planter Box (24" x 72")	Planter	\$815
AP-46	Abundance Raised Planter Box (48" x 72")	Planter	\$910
BVB2PC-77	Bayview Bench+Planter Combo 2 seat sections	Bench & Planter Combo	\$4,650
BSP-32-SB	Beselt Square Planter	Planter	\$1,890
BSP-32-CB	Beselt Square Planter With Curved Bottom	Planter	\$1,895
BRSW-35	Beselt Round Self Watering Planter	Planter	\$2,795
HRB-9GB	"Row Your Boat" Sandbox/Raised Planter Box – Blue	Planter	\$2,055
RPL-36	Rutherford Rectangular Planter	Planter	\$3,115
RPL-47	Rutherford Square Planter Box	Planter	\$2,435
RPL-36-1B	Rutherford Rectangular Planter Single Bench	Bench & Planter Combo	\$4,140
RPL-36-2B	Rutherford Rectangular Planter Double Bench	Bench & Planter Combo	\$5,615
RPLWC-50-36	Rutherford 2 Space Wheelchair Accessible Planter	Planter	\$2,125
RPLWC-96-36	Rutherford 4 Space Wheelchair Accessible Planter	Planter	\$2,740
UFSW-54T	Urban Form Self Watering Tapered Planter	Planter	\$2,190
UFSW-38S	Urban Form Self Watering Square Planter	Planter	\$2,445
UFSW-58R	Urban Form Self Watering Rectangular Planter	Planter	\$2,575
WCPL-22	West Coast Planter	Planter	\$1,710

⁻All prices are for reference only and are subject to change without notice.

⁻All prices shown exclude taxes and shipping.
-All prices are shown F.O.B. Langley, BC, Canada.
-Products ship assembled unless otherwise noted.
-All pricing presented here is <u>for reference only</u> - to obtain a formal quote, please email: <u>sales@wishboneltd.com</u> or call 604-626-0476
-For a complete list of dimensions, drawings, spec sheets, and available features & options, please visit <u>www.wishboneltd.com</u>
-Contact your sales representative or distributor https://wishboneltd.com/contact